







Winter Warming Center Program 
July 2023

Part 2: APPLICATION








1. Applicant and Project Information

If applicant is not currently a CSB–funded agency, please review CSB administrative and program standards at Monitoring: Community Shelter Board (csb.org)

	1. Applicant and Project Information

	Date:

	

	Name of Lead Organization (project sponsor):


	Mailing Address:


	Contact Person:


	Telephone:                                  E-mail:





	2. Authorization and Applicant Certifications



	Acting as a duly authorized representative of the below named organization, I hereby affirm that I have reviewed and accept all the guidelines, requirements and conditions described in the Community Shelter Board Request for Qualifications. If selected, I agree to collaborate with CSB to develop and implement the program consistent with the Request for Qualifications. 

	Applicant Organization:
	Date:

	Authorized Signature:

	Name/Title:















3. Application Options  

An Applicant may apply to provide the services, operations and/or the facility for the Winter Warming Center program and any combination of the above. Please check ALL that applies. 
|_|  Will provide Winter Warming Center program Services 
|_|  Will provide Winter Warming Center program Operations
|_|  Will provide Winter Warming Center program Facility(ies)


1. Please describe your organization’s community leadership, examples of community collaboration, conflict resolution skills (if applicable), and relationships with other service providers and organizations.




2. Please describe relationships with community members that utilize services that your organization provides and if these community members provided input into your application.





3. If selected, please describe your ability and willingness to work collaboratively with CSB and other providers to implement the Winter Warming Center program. 






4. Applicant Experience – Services and Operations
(if you do not plan to provide Services or Operations you can skip this section) 

a. If Applicant is applying for the provision of Winter Warming Center Services, how many years has the Applicant been offering services or housing assistance to people experiencing homelessness/disabled individuals/marginalized populations? Complete questions 1-7. If you do not plan to provide services, you can skip this section.


|_|  6+ Years
|_|  3 – 5 Years
|_|  1 – 2 Years
|_|  Less than 1 Year


1. Provide a description of your organization’s experience providing similar services or capacity to provide services for the Winter Warming Center program and specific populations as described in the RFQ.  





2. Describe any services your agency directly administers that will be made available to people accessing the Winter Warming Center program, including any special or prioritized referral arrangements, and how such services will address the shelter and housing or non-housing related needs of the participating individuals. 




3. Identify any community services and resources you have access to that will be accessible to people accessing the Winter Warming Center program and how such services will address the housing- or non-housing- related needs of participating individuals. Describe how you will incorporate street outreach services, direct client assistance and permanent supportive housing access in the provision of your services, if any. 




4. [bookmark: _Hlk139727376]Describe how your services demonstrate cultural humility, reflected in processes and structure of service delivery and relevant to assisting a diverse array of people accessing the Winter Warming Center program who may also have physical, mental or emotional conditions that impact their current homeless crisis. 


5. Describe the minimum staff qualifications. 



6. Describe the training new staff will undergo upon hire (can consider CSB support provided in Guidelines). 




7. If required by CSB, will you commit to having staff trained in accessing resources that will facilitate participants’ exit to housing? 
|_|  Yes
|_|  No

b. If Applicant is applying to Operate Winter Warming Center(s), how many years does the Applicant have experience operating a similar project? Complete questions 8-17. If you do not plan to provide operations, you can skip this section.

|_|  6+ Years
|_|  3 – 5 Years
|_|  1 – 2 Years
|_|  Less than 1 Year
|_|  No experience

		Do you have experience providing overnight accommodations?

|_|  Yes
|_|  No


8. Provide a description of your organization’s experience operating a similar project or capacity to operate the Winter Warming Center program and specific populations as described in the RFQ.  



9. Describe the staff coverage proposed to safely operate the Winter Warming Center throughout its lifecycle and the ramp-up timeframe and activities proposed to be operational by December 1, 2023. 



10. [bookmark: _Hlk139728978]Collecting information on program participants in the local Homeless Management Information System (HMIS) is essential to the effective operations of the program and equitable access to services of the participants. CSB is committed to implementing new and innovative data collection approaches to client engagement, data entry and the use of the Hotline. If selected, will you commit to working with CSB, the Homeless Hotline and participants to collect the required HMIS data and have staff trained in HMIS data collection? 

|_|  Yes
|_|  No
 
11. Are you going to facilitate food provision as part of the Winter Warming Center program operations? If Yes, please describe your plan. 

|_|  Yes
|_|  No


12. Are you open to have the facility be accessed/used during the day as a drop-in center by people that will not have a need to also use the facility for overnight accommodations? 

|_|  Yes
|_|  No

13. [bookmark: _Hlk139729550]Describe how operations will be provided in a culturally competent and culturally humble manner, reflected in processes and structure and relevant to assisting a diverse array of people accessing the Winter Warming Center program who may also have physical, mental or emotional conditions that impact their current homeless crisis. Please address your approach to ensuring a safe environment while also recognizing that exiting an individual from the warming shelter should be done only in instances where the individual is threatening the safety of others or their own. Please describe your Client Rights acknowledgement, grievance and appeal process (will be asked to provide documents and processes in writing if selected).




14. Describe your willingness to operate a program supported by policies and procedures. For the Winter Warming Center program, will you commit to developing policies and procedures for the operations of the program in collaboration with CSB and following these policies and procedures throughout the lifecycle of the program? 

|_|  Yes
|_|  No





15. Describe the minimum staff qualifications and whether your staffing plan includes people with lived experience of homelessness, recovery, disabilities, etc. Please describe support that staff will receive.




16. Describe the training new staff will undergo upon hire (can consider CSB support provided in Guidelines). 




17. If required by CSB, will you commit to having staff receive additional training that will enhance their abilities to safely operate the Winter Warming Center? 

|_|  Yes
|_|  No



5. Facility 
(if you do not plan to provide a facility you can skip this section)

a. If the applicant is looking to host Winter Warming Center site(s), in which geography is the location (check all that applies):  
|_|  South side
|_|  North side
|_|  East Side
|_|  West Side
|_|  Other (please describe)

b. Is the facility able to shelter up to 40 individuals at one time, during the Winter Warming Center operations, uninterrupted, 24/7?

|_|  Yes
|_|  No

c. Is the facility zoned appropriately to conduct this activity? 

|_|  Yes
|_|  No

d. Is the facility equipped with water sprinklers for fire safety? 

|_|  Yes
|_|  No

e. Does the facility have two means of egress? 

|_|  Yes
|_|  No

f. Is the facility wheelchair accessible and/or able to accommodate other special needs (i.e. private to semi-private accommodation or pets in addition to Service Animals? If yes, please describe.  

|_|  Yes
|_|  No



g. Does the facility have restrooms and showers? If yes, how many of each? 

|_|  Yes
|_|  No


h. Is the facility equipped with a functional kitchen and if so, could the facility be used to provide food for the program participants? If the answer to this question is “yes”, please provide details around what is needed to operate the kitchen – i.e. volunteers, paid staff, supplies, etc.  

|_|  Yes
|_|  No




i. Is there neighborhood acceptance of the facility to conduct this activity? Please describe below either the acceptance of the neighborhood or the work you think needs to be done to garner the neighborhood acceptance. 

|_|  Yes
|_|  No









j. Please describe the facility(ies) you are proposing to be used as the Winter Warming Center location. If selected, you will be asked to provide documentation of facility ownership. 









	6. Budget



	· Complete one Budget worksheet (FY24 CSB Gateway Budget), including one Salary and Wages worksheet and a detailed Budget Narrative. Complete the budget for 11/15/2023 – 3/31/2024. 
· The budget narrative should include an explanation of all the expenses associated with each line item. The explanation should make clear the assumptions involved in determining the budgeted amounts. 
If you have questions, please email grants@csb.org by August 14, 2023.
     
	7. Governing Body



	· Please attach a current list of your Board of Trustees or other governing body of your organization. 
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